Minutes of the Frostenden, Uggeshall & South Cove Group Parish Council Meeting held in Uggeshall Church Rooms on 6th November 2018

1 The meeting opened at 7.30pm

Present: Chair Cllr Rendle Cllrs Hall, Burton, Sanger, Hardy, Anguish, Felgate & Allen In attendance Clerk – J Brown & D Cllr Rivett.

2 Receipt and Acceptance of apologies – Cllr Harvey – family bereavement, Cllrs Ashton & Fairhead – working. Cllr Goldson – other meeting.

3 Public Forum, to include reports from County/District Councillors -

When giving his apologies to the Clerk Cllr Goldson said he had been mis- reported in the Journal following the most recent fatal car crash and denied saying he had no knowledge of any requests to reduce the speed limit on the A12 at Frostenden.

Cllr Rivett – Has spoken to Highways re reducing the speed limit and has a list of the criteria needed he is building a case the PC can put forward to C Cllr Goldson. The PC feel that it is strange that the low speed limits have been extended along the A12 near

The PC feel that it is strange that the low speed limits have been extended along the A12 near Blythburgh where there are no turnings or houses and yet it is proving difficult to get agreement here so far.

The Boundaries Commission have sent their final recommendations for Wards within the new Council to the Government for approval.

Grants Civil Engineers have been appointed toLowestoft's 3rd Crossing project and work should start in Autumn 2019.

SCC are looking at their next budget and have a survey on their website to record what you think is important.

The consultation on admissions to Suffolk schools closes 12th November.

Crime Report – August 1 x other theft, Stoven Rd Uggeshall – Investigation complete – no suspect identified.

4 Acceptance of minutes from the meeting held on 13th September 2018. The minutes were accepted as a true record proposed Cllr Burton 2nd by Cllr Sanger, aif, signed by the Chair.

5 Matters arising from the Minutes -

Telegraph poles B1127 South Cove. Cllr Rivett attended a site meeting with Mr Strachan, a Benacre Estates rep and C Cllr Ladd. Mr Strachan will bury the cables along side his land with help towards the costs from Cllr Ladd, Benacre Estates and neighbours.

6 Planning

Applications Received:

DC/18/4242/FUL Owles Hall – Construction of a detached double garage. A question was raised on why this application is so similar to a recently agreed application for 2 garages. Cllr Rendle is to check with Planning, however it was agreed that if there will only be a maximum of 2 garages built the PPC would recommend agreement.

Decisions Received –

DC/18/3776/AME Mill House The Hills – Non material amendment of DC/17/4844/FUL new entrance & 1st floor extension. GRANTED

7 Finance

a Accounts to pay
J Brown salary September October & November175.52
40.80HMRC
Uggeshall Millenium Fund – Latitude ticket sales
CAS Ltd Website host1001.00
60.00Total 4£1277.32

Cllr Hall proposed acceptance of these accounts, 2nd Cllr Rendle aif.

b Accounts already paid - Deposit to Shreeve Coaches (F Latitude money) £106.25

- **c Receipts –** Bank Interest 0.16p Latitude Tickets Uggeshall £825.00, WDC 2nd 50% Precept £1250.00
- d Bank Statement Figures at 27th September 2018 CA -£7575.94 BSA £318.88 incl £1622.00 Frostenden Latitude ticket money & £1001.00 Uggeshall Latitude ticket money
- e CIL Money remaining £393.16, 106 money £964.44. There is to be a further £1026.00 CIL money coming to the PC at the end of the month,

Cllr Félgate proposed a PIR light for Uggeshall Church Rooms from the CIL money, 2nd Cllr Burton, Cllr Hall proposed a new noticeboard for Uggeshall, 2nd Cllr Felgate aif – clerk to check with WDC.

- f Presentation of Bank Reconciliation end September circulated No questions
- g Presentation of Budget to Actual Spend 6 months circulated No questions
- h Presentation of draft Precept budget to discuss circulated. After some discussion Cllr Rendle proposed to keep the Precept request to £2,500.00 again for 2019/2020, 2nd Cllr Sanger aif

8 Correspondence

Barclays Bank – form for update of details of members with control of the bank account, the Clerk is to complete and return.

Frostenden Playing Field Committee – Thanking the PC for the donation for the gate & fence, the gate will be locked from the beginning of 2019.

9 Any Other Business

Dates for meetings in 2019 - agreed.

Frostenden Councillors met in September where it was decided to spend some of the accrued Frostenden Latitude ticket money on coach travel and entry to the Suffolk Show for any interested residents it was felt this would enable people with no transport to attend and give them a chance to socialise with neighbours they may otherwise not meet. Signed copy of notes from the meeting are available on request from the Clerk

Cllr Hardy reported that since the bench at the end of Gypsy Lane has had a refurb someone has kindly been cutting the grass around it down to the verge and the area does look nice.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.17pm

Chairman 5th February 2019

606